
 
November 2016  

Dear Dolby Customer  

All Dolby® DCP series servers will be withdrawn from sale on November 14, 2016. Orders will be accepted until 
December 31, 2016 or until the existing inventory has been depleted, whichever comes first. Once the inventory of 
the DCP series servers has been depleted, Dolby will no longer offer a server that is compatible with a Series 1 
Digital Cinema Projector.  

As such, we request that you provide a last-time-buy forecast to your Dolby Account Manager as quickly as 
possible. This will help assess the required quantities of the DCP series servers for your needs.  

The following DCP Series Server models are affected:  

Dolby Part Number  Product Description  

DCP4-DCI-2TB  DCP-2K4 W/3X 2TB RAID 5 SATA II  

DCP4-DCI-2TB-CCC  DCP-2K4 W/3X 2TB SATAII W/CCC  

DCP4-DCI-2TB-CNK  DIGITAL CINEMA SERVER 4U CINEMARK USA  

DCP4-DCI-2TB-NCL  4U DIGITALCINEMA PLAYER,W/3X2TB-NONCINEL  

DCP4-DCI-2TB4  DCP-2K4 PLAYER, W/4 X 2TB DRIVES  

DCP4-DCI-2TB4-CCC  DCP-2K4 PLAYER, W/4 X 2TB DRIVES,CCC  

DCP2K-DCI-2TB-NTS  DIGITAL CINEMA PLAYER W/ 3X 2TB SATA  

DCP2K-DCI2TB-NTCCC  DIGITAL CINEMA PLAYER,W/3X2TB SATA, CCC  

DCP2K-DCI-2TB-I  DIGITAL CINEMA PLAYER W/ 3X 2TB SATA  

DCP2K-DCI1.2-UPX7  DOLPHIN DCI V1.2 U. KIT - SM MB  

DCP2K-DCI-2TB-I-H  IMAX 107676-01 UNIT 2TB HDD IMAX DCP-2K  

DCPOST-1TB  D-CINEMA SERVER FOR POSTPRODUCTION  

DCP-CONV-KIT1.0  MB CONVERSION KIT FOR DOLPHIN 1.0  

DCP-CONV-KIT-1.2  MB CONVERSION KIT FOR DOLPHIN 1.2  

SM-X7SBE  SUPERMICRO MBD-X7SBE LGA 775 INTEL 3210  

While Dolby intends to continue to provide repair services for products withdrawn from sale and to supply and 
support the other Dolby products mentioned herein, this announcement does not modify or guarantee repair 
services beyond existing warranties and terms and conditions.  

Please contact your Dolby representative to address any questions or concerns regarding this announcement, or 
contact sales administration.  

Sincerely,  

Dolby Laboratories, Inc.  
 

 

 

mailto:salesadmin@dolby.com?subject=DCP%20Withdraw%20from%20sales%20inquiry

